Thorne, Lori

From: Gamba, Ray

Sent: Friday, October 27, 2023 11:22 AM

To: Gamba, Ray

Subject: LTCC Accreditation 2025 ISER Draft Review
Importance: High

Dear LTCC Community,
We are excited to present the LTCC 2025 Institutional Self Evaluation Report for your review.

e Click on the link, LTCC 2025 ISER Draft Review, which will take you to SharePoint.
e Click on the Document labeled “LTCC_ISER_Final_Draft_V3”

e Provide any feedback following this link.

e Please submit any comments by Thursday November 9",

Thank you to Josh Smith and his team for getting our community access to the document.

Ray Gamba and Elizabeth Balint

Raymond J. Gamba, Ph.D.

Vice President of Academic Affairs

Lake Tahoe Community College

One College Drive

South Lake Tahoe, California 96150-4500
gamba@]ltcc.edu

(530)-541-4660, ext 213

Pronouns: He/Him/His (Learn more about pronouns here)

O

Stay safe,.stay mighty, we are here to support you!

| sometimes respond to email outside of typical business hours. At LTCC, we value and respect flexible work
arrangements so please respond when you are working.
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